
 
Date: 01/06/2018 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST FOI/014152 – Continence pads 

 
I would like to apply for some information under the Freedom of Information Act for The Dudley Group NHS 
Foundation Trust and associated Home Delivery Service of Incontinence Pads, and would be grateful if you could  
answer the questions below:  
 
Who is the current Logistics provider? -  
NHS Supply Chain  
 
Who is the current provider of the home delivery service for the supply of 
disposable continence care products?  
Whiteley Home Service Ltd  
 
What is the duration of the contract? Start and end date? Do you have an option to 
extend? If yes, how long for?  
2 Years (01.04.2016 to 31.03.18), Can be extend, for an on-going period while a new 
tender is completed  
 
Is the contract part of a framework agreement? If yes, which one?  
2010/s 84-126626  
 
What was the cost of product for the last 12 Month period?  
Commercially sensitive  
 
What was the cost of delivery for the last 12 Month period?  
Commercially sensitive  
 
How many community service users are in receipt of disposable continence care 
products? Adults and Children?  
Approx. 5000  
 
How many care homes does the Trust provide into? Residential/Nursing or both?  
77 residential and 19 nursing  
 
How many Nursing service users are in receipt of disposable continence care 
products?  
Approx. 400  
 
How many Residential service users are in receipt of disposable continence care 
products?  
Approx. 780  
 
Who is the person(s) responsible for the service? - Gill Davey  

 


